
ST. JOHNS COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD PUBLIC HEARING 

AGENDA 
St. Johns County Council on Aging Senior Center, River House, 

179 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 
Zoom Meeting ID: 837 2056 0237 

Call in # +1 786-635-1003 or +1 470-250-9358 

Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. 

1. Welcome, Call to Order – Chair Joseph

2. Presentation – NEFRC

3. Service Overview – St. Johns County Council on Aging

4. Public Comment

5. Discussion

6. Adjournment – Chair Joseph

St. Johns County Council on Aging Senior Center, River House Board Room,  
179 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 

1



The St. Johns County 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged
Program 

Prepared by the 
Northeast Florida 
Regional Council

2



Key Definitions & Governing Statues of Program 

What is Transportation Disadvantaged? 
• “Transportation disadvantaged” means those persons who because of physical or mental disability, income 

status, or age are unable to transport themselves or to purchase transportation and are, therefore, dependent 
upon others to obtain access to health care, employment, education, shopping, social activities, or other life-
sustaining activities, or children who are handicapped or high-risk or at-risk as defined in s. 411.202. (F.S)” 
427.011 (F.S)

• The Transportation Disadvantaged Program is a coordinated state-wide effort that groups riders together for a 
shared ride service. Transportation services are available in all 67 Florida counties for those who are eligible and 
have no access to transportation. Federal, State, and Local agencies join together to provide necessary 
transportation to medical appointments, employment, educational, and other life-sustaining services.

• Florida State Statue 427.011-427.017
• Florida State Administrative Code 41-2

Florida State Legislature created the Transportation Disadvantaged  Commission (CTD) and Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Trust Fund in 1989. 

3

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0427/0427PARTIContentsIndex.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=41-2


Where You 
Participate

4



Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD)

Responsibilities 
• Approves the designation of every CTC at least every five years.
• Administers the TD Trust Fund, including the awarding of grants.
• Reviews and approves Commission publications, including the Annual Performance Report.
• Develops/approves policies governing coordinated transportation (e.g., rules, procedures, 

etc.).
• Participates in professional development events, including an annual training workshop.
• Appoints and oversees Executive Director.

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) oversees the coordination of TD services across Florida’s 67 
counties. The CTD is made up of a 7-member governor-appointed board, with 8 ex-officio members, representing purchasing 
agencies, and staff that monitors activity at a regional level. 

5



Designated Official Planning Agency (DOPA) 

Responsibilities 
• Assist the Community Transportation Coordinator and Local Coordinating Board in the 

implementation of local Transportation Disadvantaged program(s).
• Staffs Local Coordinating Board.
• Appoints members to Local Coordinating Board(s).
• Procures and recommends Community Transportation Coordinator.
• Coordinates and conducts transportation planning activities for its service area.

The Northeast Florida Regional Council has proudly served as the CTD designated official 
planning agency for Baker, Clay, Flagler, Nassau, St. Johns, and Putnam since 1994. The Council 
was made the designated planning agency for Duval county in 2021. 

6



Local Coordinating Board (LCB) 
The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) outlines 17 suggested stakeholders 
from varied communities to form LCB voting membership. These representatives collectively 
advocate the needs of their communities at LCB meetings to create the local coordinated system.

LCB Community Representation 

1. Elected official
*serves as chair of LCB

2. Florida Department of Transportation 
3. Florida Department of Children and Family Services
4. Public Education Community 
5. Vocational Rehabilitation/Blind Services

*in areas where they exist

6. Veterans Services
7. Florida Association for Community Action

*representing the economically disadvantaged

8. Elderly Community

9.   Disabled Community
10. Citizen Advocates (2)

*at least one is a TD rider

11. Children at Risk 
12. Mass Transit Representative

*except in cases where a CTC exists

13. Florida Department of Elder Affairs
14. Private for-profit-transportation
15. Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration
16. Medical Community
17. Workforce Development Board

7



Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Continued

Responsibilities 
• Assists in establishing eligibility guidelines and trip priorities.
• Assist with the development of the TD Service Plan.
• Evaluates the performance of CTC.
• Identifies and prioritizes local service needs.
• Appoints a grievance committee.
• Reviews and recommends other funding applications.
• Reviews strategies of service provision to the area.
• Evaluates local and regional transportation opportunities.

The LCB meets quarterly and provides guidance on local coordination of transportation services. 

8



Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC)

Responsibilities 
• Coordinates transportation services for a county.
• Provides and/or contracts with transportation 

operators to deliver trips for TD customers.
• Determines TD eligibility and performs gatekeeping 

duties.
• Invoices purchasing agencies.
• Assists Local Coordinating Board in developing their 

Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan.
• Submits annual operating report (AOR) data.

CTCs are contracted agencies that provide transportation to TD customers in designated service areas. 
CTCs are funded by the CTD and must abide by their standards, including receiving guidance from an LCB.

CTC by County 
Baker Baker Council on Aging

Clay Jacksonville Transportation 
Authority
*MV Transportation (Contracted Operator)

Duval Jacksonville Transit Authority

Flagler Flagler County Public Transit

Nassau NassauTransit

Putnam The Ride Solution 

St. Johns St. Johns Council on Aging 

9

https://bakercoa.org/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/regional-services/clay-community-transportation/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/regional-services/clay-community-transportation/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/paratransit-services/connexion/
https://www.flaglercounty.gov/departments/transportation
https://www.nassaucountycouncilonaging.org/our-mission/nassautransit/
https://theridesolution.org/
https://www.coasjc.org/transportation/


10



ST. JOHNS 
COUNTY 

COUNCIL ON 
AGING

February 14, 2023

11



Who we are…

St. Johns County Council on 
Aging, Inc. (SJCCOA) is a 

private, non-profit 
corporation that has been 

serving the needs of the 
elderly in St. Johns County 

since 1973. 

The mission of SJCCOA’s 
transportation program is to 
provide safe, affordable, and 
reliable mobility options to 

the transportation 
disadvantaged citizens of St. 

Johns County. 

12



We are the CTC

• In October, 1983, SJCCOA accepted the invitation to 
serve as the designated Community Transportation 
Coordinator (CTC) as appointed by the Florida 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
and has proudly done so for almost four decades.

• COA will continue this appointed designation 
through June 30, 2026. 

13



But what does it mean to be 
the CTC?

The Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged designates a Community Transportation 
Coordinator (CTC) for each county/service area. 

The CTC is responsible for coordinating and/or providing 
transportation services to individuals who are 
transportation disadvantaged.

14



Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

Defined 

Persons who, because of 
physical or mental disability, 
income status, age, or who are 
unable to transport themselves 
or to purchase transportation 
may have their fare subsidized 
by funding from the 
Commission for the 
Transportation Disadvantaged.

15



COA Paratransit Service 
Defined

We provide non-emergency medical and other transportation 
services within the St. Johns County Service area on a door-to-
door basis for ambulatory and wheelchair bound passengers, and 
door-through-door service for stretcher passengers.

Who is eligible? 
• Those who cannot provide or purchase their own transportation.
• The general public and the elderly. 
• Persons with disabilities or who may be temporarily disabled

16



Paratransit Service Cont’d…
What is the Cost? 

• Fares are dependent upon your sponsorship and 
funding source. When you make your reservation, 
you will be informed of the cost of your trip.

• The driver will collect the fare from you when you 
board the vehicle. 

• Please have exact change, as drivers do not carry 
money and will not be able to make additional 
stops in order to get change.

17



Paratransit 
Service 
Cont’d…

• Doctor 
Appointments / 
Pharmacy*

• Grocery Store / 
Personal 
Shopping

• Education / 
Training

• Work

• Visit Family / 
Friends

• Attend Events
• Church
• Entertainment / 

Recreation

Where can I go?

18



Paratransit 
Service 

Cont’d…

What if I have Medicaid?
• Those who have – or who are eligible for –

Medicaid must contact their HMO’s medical 
transportation broker to arrange medical related 
trips. 

• Those who do not wish to use their appointed 
third-party medical transportation service can 
use the SJC Council on Aging’s transportation 
service by paying the standard rates (aka 
‘Private Pay’). 

• Transportation for eligible Medicaid recipients 
for non-medical related trips can be provided 
based upon the review of the eligibility 
beneficiary intake form for transportation.19



Sunshine Bus Defined
The Sunshine Bus Company is St. Johns County’s 
award winning public transportation system.

It was established in May of 2000.

The system has grown from two (2) routes and a first month’s 
ridership of 414 (8,184 the first 8 months) to its current nine 
(9) routes with an average monthly ridership of over 23,300 
(280,445 in 2019).  

20



Award 
winning 
service

Northeast Florida regional Council ‘s regional award 
for excellence in transportation (Regional)

Florida Public Transportation Association (FPTA) Bus 
Safety & Security Excellence Award (State)

Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged (CTD) Safety Award of the Year (State)

Since its inception, the St. Johns County’s public 
transportation system has won numerous 
regional, state and national awards. Some of 
these awards include:

21



Award Winning Service Cont’d… 

Community Transportation Association of America’s (CTAA) 
Community Transit System of the year (National)

Beverly Foundation Star Search Award for Senior 
Transportation (2x recipient National)

National FTA Administrator’s award for Outstanding Public 
Service in Rural Public Transportation (National)

22



Our 
Objective

Provide safe, affordable and reliable door-to-
door transportation for St. Johns County 
residents disadvantaged due to age, income 
or disability.

Provide

Offer a safe, affordable and reliable deviated 
fixed-route transportation option, known as 
the Sunshine Bus Company, to the residents 
of St. Johns County.

Offer

Maintain the highest expectation of quality, 
safety and customer satisfaction in the 
delivery of all transportation services.

Maintain

23



Our Objective Cont’d…
Comply with all state and federal regulations in the delivery of all 
transportation services.Comply

Ensure that adequate operational funding is in place to not only 
sustain existing transportation services but also to allow for 
growth, maintain existing facilities, equipment and rolling stock.

Ensure

Secure adequate capital funding is in place to add additional bus 
shelters, system enhancements and rolling stock.Secure

24



Achieving 
Our 

Mission

The transportation department achieves its 
mission by administering services provided 
through contracts with federal, state and local 
agencies.  

Through funding support from the Florida 
Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged (CTD), the Florida Department 
of Transportation (FDOT), the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA), and the St. Johns 
County Board of County Commissioners. 

25



WHY 
CHOOSE 

COA? 

26






For more information and/or how 
to apply

https://www.coasjc.org/transportation/

Hearing & Voice Impaired: 711
(Florida Relay System/TDD Line)

27



 

 
  ST. JOHNS COUNTY 

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 
LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB) QUARTERLY MEETING 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

St. Johns County Council on Aging Senior Center, 179 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL 
Zoom Meeting ID: 837 2056 0237 

Call in # +1 786-635-1003 or +1 470-250-9358 
 

Tuesday, February 13, 2024, immediately following the Public Hearing 
     *Denotes Required Action Item 

 
1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review – Chair Joseph  
2. Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda – Chair Joseph  
3. Approval of November 14, 2023, Meeting Minutes – Chair Joseph* 
4. Election of Vice-Chair* 
5. Grievance Committee Appointments* 
6. Evaluation Committee Appointments* 
7. LCB Membership – Review/Approval* 

a. Current Membership Vacancies – LCB Volunteer Form 
8. Northeast Florida Regional Council Update – Ms. Jones 

a. Annual CTC Evaluation – Discussion of date/time for ride-along 
9. Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) System Update – Mr. McCord 

a. CTC Quarterly Update 
b. Grants Update* (Approval if required) 

10. Regional Transit Working Group Report – Ms. Jones 
11.  Old Business 

a. St. Johns School District and St. Johns Council on Aging Coordination Update 
12. New Business 
13. Public Comment – LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER 
14. Member and Department Reports 
15. Adjournment – Chair Joseph 

 
Next LCB Meeting: May 14, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.  

St. Johns County Council on Aging  
179 Marine Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 

28



 

1 
 

 
                                                                St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged  
                                                                       Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting 

 
                                                                                      Tuesday, November 14, 2023 
 
 
 

Northeast Florida Regional Council St. Johns County Commission Florida Transportation 
Elizabeth Payne, AICP 
Chief Executive Officer 

Hon. Krista Joseph, Chair Disadvantaged Commission 
Dr. Phillip Stevens, Chair 

 
M I N U T E S 

*Denotes Required Action Item 
 
1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review 

A quarterly meeting of the St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating 
Board (LCB) was held on Tuesday, November 14, 2023, in person and via Zoom virtual call. LCB Chair 
Krista Joseph called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. with the following members present: 

 
Representing: Voting Member: 
Elected Official/Chairperson Krista Joseph (In-person) 
FDOT Christina Nalsen (Virtual) 
Department of Children and Families Christina Gillis (Virtual) 
Public Education  Donna Fenech (In-person) 
Veterans Services Joseph McDermott (Virtual) 
Citizen Advocate/Non-user Joe Stephenson (In-person) 
Dept. of Elder Affairs Janet Dickinson (Virtual) 
Dept. of Health Care Admin Pamela Hagley (Virtual) 
Regional Workforce Dev. Board Marc Albert (In-person) 

 
Members Not Present 
 
Representing: Voting Member:  
Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged) Vicky Elmore 
Agency for Persons w/ Disabilities Sheryl Stanford 
Dept. of Education (Voc. Rehab.) Rochelle Price 

 
 
Community Transportation Coordinator Staff Present 
Matt McCord (In-Person), Patricia Solano (In-person), Nelson Wiley (In-Person) 
Rachel Garvey (Virtual) 
 
Planning Agency Staff Present  
Summer Jones, Tyler Nolen (In-Person) 
 

29



 

2 
 

Guests 
None 
 
After a roll call took place, a quorum was confirmed. 

 
2. Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda 

No changes to the agenda at this time. 

3. Approval of September 12, 2023, Meeting Minutes*  
Mr. Stephenson motioned for approval of the September 12, 2023, meeting minutes. Mr. Albert seconded 
the motion. The September 12, 2023, meeting minutes were approved unanimously.  
 
Ms. Pamela Hagley stated she was present at the September 12, 2023, meeting. The meeting minutes and 
attendance record reflect that she was absent. There was a motion to amend the attendance record/minutes 
by Mr. Albert and seconded by Ms. Fenech. The amendment was approved unanimously.  

 
4. LCB Membership – Chair Joseph welcomed the TD Coordinator and staff to the meeting.  

a) Current Membership Vacancies (6) 
• Elderly 
• Disabled 
• Citizen Advocate User 
• Children at Risk 
• Private for Profit Transportation   
• Medical Community  

 
5. Grievance Procedure Review* 
Grievance Procedures are established for grievances to be brought before the Grievance Subcommittee.  
Grievance procedures are used when a passenger, system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, and/or 
community service provider/subcontractor has a concern, complaint, or problem relative to transportation 
services. 
 
There were no suggested changes to the current Grievance Procedures. The LCB unanimously approved the 
current grievance procedures as written with a motion from Mr. Albert and a second from Ms. Fenech. 
 
6. Northeast Florida Regional Council (NEFRC) Update 
       a) Summer Jones – the new TD Coordinator gave a brief introduction of herself.   
 

b) The NEFRC is hosting the 20th Annual NEFRC Elected Officials and Regional Awards of 
Excellence Luncheon on Thursday, January 4, 2024, at 12:00 pm. Invitations will be sent out within 
the next few weeks. There is an award for Transportation. The award for transportation will be to 
recognize either an individual, entity, or specific project with a primary focus on improving the 
quality of transportation options available to the citizens of Northeast Florida. 

30



 

3 
 

 
 
 
7. Community Transportation Coordinator System Update 

a) CTC Quarterly Update – Mr. McCord gave the following updates: 
We reviewed the CTC Quarterly Report, which was included in the member meeting packets for 
review.  
 
Ridership numbers are as follows for July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2023: 10,857 trips and 25,421 
total riders. Mr. McCord stated that during the holiday season, ridership numbers will sometimes 
take a slight decrease. 
 

1) Introduction of Mr. Nelson Wiley as the Operations Manager. He has held different positions 
with the Council on Aging. He will be attending the TD Meetings regularly. 

 
2) Mobility Week was very successful. There were six (6) different awards and prizes that were 

given out to members who rode the Sunshine Bus and Paratransit. 
 

3) There was an order placed for four (4) new buses. Buses will be designated for both the 
Sunshine Bus and Paratransit. As of now, there is no timeline/delivery date. 

 
4) They are continuously working with Google on the General Transit Feed Specification 

(GTFS) at the different bus stops.  
 

b) Annual Operation Report* 
The total number of trips is as follows: 2021= 113,664 trips, 2022= 128,242 trips, 2023= 150,286 
trips.  
 
There was a motion to approve the Annual Operation Report (AOR) by Mr. Stephenson and a 
second by Mr. Albert. The AOR was approved unanimously. 
 

c) Grants Update* (Approval if Required) 
1) They participated in the Federal Grants Workshop in October. They are actively working to 

submit grants. 
 

8. Old Business   
a) St. Johns Public Schools / St. Johns County Council on Aging Coordination 

Ms. Jones asked if there was an update on this coordination. Mr. McCord stated there has not been a 
meeting due to it being the holiday season. They would like to revisit in January. 

 
9. New Business 

There is no new business at this time.  
 
10. Public Comment 

31



 

4 
 

No public comment at this time. 
 

 
11. Member and Department Reports  
    Pamala Hagley (AHCA) - Medicaid open enrollment letters have been mailed. The open enrollment 

period is December 1st – January 31st, 2024, which is 60 days.   
 

12. Adjournment  
Chair Joseph adjourned the meeting at 1:57 p.m. The next LCB meeting and Annual Public Hearing will 
occur February 13, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in the St. Johns Council on Aging Boardroom.  

32



 
 

 
VACANCIES  
 
Elderly 
Disabled 
Citizen Advocate User 
Children at Risk 
Private for-Profit Transportation Industry 
Medical Community 

 

ATTENDANCE RECORD 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY 

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 

 

Position Name/Alt. 2/14/23 5/9/23 9/12/23 11/14/23 

1. Chairperson  Krista Joseph P P P P 
2. Dept. of Transportation  Janell Damato/ Angela Gregory 

/ Lauren Adams / Chris Nalsen P P P P 
3. Dept. Of Children and Families  Christina Gillis / Todd Banks  P P P P 
4. Public Education  Donna Fenech P a a P 
5. Vocational Rehab. (Dept. Ed.) Kim Houghton / Rochelle Price a P P a 
6. Veteran Services  Joseph McDermott / Travis 

Neidig P P P P 
7. Community Action  Vicki Elmore / Nellie Daniels a a a a 
8. Elderly  Vacant - - - - 
9. Disabled  Vacant - - - - 
10. Citizen Advocate/User  Vacant - - - - 
11. Citizen Advocate Non-User Joe Stephenson P P P P 
12. Children at Risk  Vacant - - - - 
13. Dept. Of Elder Affairs  Janet Dickinson P P a P 
14. Private for Profit Transportation   Vacant - - - - 
15. Dept. of Health Care Adm.  Pamela Hagley / Reeda Harris P P P P 
16. Agency for Persons w/Disabilities Sheryl Stanford / Leslie 

Richards a a a a 
17. Regional Workforce Dev. Bd.  Marc Albert a P P P 
18. Local Medical Community  John Eaton / Vacant - - - - 

33



34



Salutation First Name Last Name Organization Representing
Voting /Non-

Voting
Grievance 

Committee
Evaluation 
Committee Comments

Hon. Krista Joseph St. Johns County BOCC Elected Official Voting Chair
Ms. Janell Damato FDOT, District 2 FDOT Voting

Ms. Angela Gregory FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Christina Nalsen FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Lauren Adams FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Christina Gillis Department of Children and Families DCF Voting
Mr. Todd Banks Department of Children and Families DCF Alternate
Ms. Donna Fenech St. Johns County Schools Public Education Voting Feb-24
Ms. Rochelle Price FL Dept. of Vocational Rehab/Dept of Ed. Dept. of Education (Voc. Rehab.) Voting
Mr. Joseph McDermott St. Johns County Veterans Services Veterans Voting Feb-24
Mr. Travis Neidig St. Johns County Veterans Services Veterans Alternate

Ms. Vicky Elmore Northeast  Florida Community Action Agency, Inc. Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged) Voting

Ms. Nellie Daniels Northeast  Florida Community Action Agency, Inc. Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged) Alternate
VACANT Elderly VACANT
VACANT Disabled VACANT
VACANT Citizen Advocate/User VACANT

Mr. Joe Stephenson Citizen Non-user Citizen Advocate Non-User Voting Feb-24 Feb-24
VACANT Children at Risk VACANT

Ms. Janet Dickinson NE Florida Area Agency on Aging Department of Elder Affairs Voting Feb-24

VACANT Private for Profit Transportation VACANT

Ms. Pamela Hagley Agency for Health Care Administration AHCA Voting

Ms. Reeda Harris Agency for Health Care Administration AHCA Alternate

Ms. Sheryl Stanford Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons w/ Disabilities Voting

Ms. Leslie Richards Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons w/ Disabilities Alternate
Mr. Marc Albert CareerSource Northeast Florida Workforce Development Voting Vice Chair

VACANT Flagler Hospital Medical Community VACANT
Mr. Matt McCord St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting CTC Transportation Manager
Mr. Jack Monfore St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting Operations Manager
Ms. Patricia Solano St. Johns Council Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting Finance Director

Ms Becky Yanni St. Johns County Council on Aging CTC Non-Voting SJC COA Director

Ms. Renee Knight Elder Source Interested Party

Ms. Rachel Garvey St. Johns County Transportation Development Interested Party

Ms. Joanne Spencer St. Johns County BOCC Interested Party
Notify Melissa of any changes to meeting 
schedule

Ms. Shelby Romero St. Johns County BOCC
Assistant to Chair 

Joseph

Ms. April Bacchus Interested Party

Ms. Teresa Harris St. Johns Council on Aging
schedules room 

at COA only send email if meeting is held at the River House

ST. JOHNS COUNTY

35

mailto:bcc4kjoseph@sjcfl.us;
mailto:bcc4kjoseph@sjcfl.us;
mailto:janell.damato@dot.state.fl.us;
mailto:janell.damato@dot.state.fl.us;
mailto:Angela.Gregory@dot.state.fl.us;
mailto:christina.nalsen@dot.state.fl.us;
mailto:lauren.adams@dot.state.fl.us;
mailto:lauren.adams@dot.state.fl.us;
mailto:Christina.gillis@myflfamilies.com;
mailto:Christina.gillis@myflfamilies.com;
mailto:todd.banks@myflfamilies.com;
mailto:todd.banks@myflfamilies.com;
mailto:donna.fenech@stjohns.k12.fl.us;
mailto:donna.fenech@stjohns.k12.fl.us;
mailto:rochelle.price@vr.fldoe.org;
mailto:jmcdermott@sjcfl.us;
mailto:jmcdermott@sjcfl.us;
mailto:tneidig@sjcfl.us;
mailto:tneidig@sjcfl.us;
mailto:velmore@nfcaa.org;
mailto:velmore@nfcaa.org;
mailto:ndaniels@nfcaa.org;
mailto:ndaniels@nfcaa.org;
mailto:joe.stephenson.jps@gmail.com;
mailto:joe.stephenson.jps@gmail.com;
mailto:janet.dickinson@myeldersource.org;
mailto:Pamela.hagley@ahca.myflorida.com;
mailto:Pamela.hagley@ahca.myflorida.com;
mailto:Reeda.harris@ahca.myflorida.com;
mailto:Reeda.harris@ahca.myflorida.com;
mailto:Sheryl.Dick-Stanford@apdcares.org;
mailto:Sheryl.Dick-Stanford@apdcares.org;
mailto:Leslie.Richards@Apdcares.Org;
mailto:malbert@careersourcenefl.com;
mailto:malbert@careersourcenefl.com;
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:mmccord@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:jmonfore@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:jmonfore@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:psolano@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:byanni@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:byanni@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:byanni@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:renee.knight@myeldersource.org;
mailto:renee.knight@myeldersource.org;
mailto:rgarvey@sjcfl.us;
mailto:rgarvey@sjcfl.us;
mailto:jspencer@sjcfl.us;
mailto:jspencer@sjcfl.us;
mailto:sromero@sjcfl.us;
mailto:sromero@sjcfl.us;
mailto:tharris@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:tharris@stjohnscoa.com;
mailto:tharris@stjohnscoa.com;


  

INTEREST FORM  
FOR SERVICE ON THE  

ST. JOHNS COUNTY   
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED   

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD  
  
  
  
Last Name: ________________________  First Name: ____________________  
  
Phone: _______________   Email Address: ______________________________  
  
Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
Vacancy Interested in Representing:  ___________________________________  
  
Please provide a brief description of why you want to join the Local Coordinating 
Board and how your skills and experience will help you represent the part of the 
community not currently represented due to a vacancy:  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
  
Thank you for your interest.  
  
Please return form to:  Summer Jones, 100 Festival Park Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 
32202 or sjones@nefrc.org.   

36

mailto:sjones@nefrc.org


37


	St. Johns County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Public Hearing
	AGENDA
	ADP3ED9.tmp
	���The St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged Program ��
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	St. Johns County Council on aging
	Who we are…
	We are the CTC
	But what does it mean to be the CTC?
	Transportation Disadvantaged Defined 
	COA Paratransit Service Defined
	Paratransit Service Cont’d…
	Paratransit Service Cont’d…
	Paratransit Service Cont’d…
	Sunshine Bus Defined
	Slide Number 20
	Award Winning Service Cont’d… 
	Slide Number 22
	Our Objective Cont’d…
	Slide Number 24
	Why choose COA? 
	For more information and/or how to apply

	1c. 2-13-24 SJC LCB Meeting Agenda (draft).pdf
	St. Johns County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Quarterly Meeting
	MEETING AGENDA

	3a. 11-14-23 SJC LCB DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	St. Johns County Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting
	Tuesday, November 14, 2023
	M I N U T E S

	7a. SJC LCB Membership Roster as of 1-29-24.pdf
	St. Johns

	7b. SJC Interest Form.pdf
	ST. JOHNS COUNTY




